
West Plainfield Fire Protection District 
24901 County Road 95, Davis, CA 95616 (530) 756-0212

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS – REGULAR MEETING 
AUGUST 16, 2022 at 7:00 PM 

To be Held at Lillard Hall 
24905 County Road 95 

Davis, CA 95616 

1. Call the Meeting to Order and Establish Quorum (President McMullen)

2. Public Comment

3. Old Business

a. Update - Weed Abatement (BC Wilson)

b. Update – Yolo County Fire Sustainability Committee (AC Stiles)

4. Lillard Hall

a. Manager Report (Hall Manager Gonzalez)   (Page 3)
5. New Business

a. Discussion / Action - Volunteer Applications (BC Wilson)

b. Discussion / Action – Adopt Resolution 22-01 - Resolution Declaring 
Volunteers as Employees While Performing Voluntary Service Without Pay 
(Association President Jon Lee)   (Page 4)

c. Discussion / Action – Board Meetings

i. Location

ii. Zoom and In-Person; In-Person only; Other

d. Discussion / Action – Standing Committees – Reports

i. Budget and Benefits Committee – Yeager, Guarino

ii. Personnel Committee – Amy, Yeager

1. Discussion / Action – Hire to Fill Open Board Clerk Position

iii. District Funding and Development Committee - Guarino, Stiles

iv. Lillard Hall Committee – Amy, Guarino

e. Discussion / Action – Ad Hoc Committee Reports

i. LAFCO – Guarino, Yeager   (Page 5)
ii. Solar – Guarino, Stiles

iii. Inspection Fees – Yeager, Amy

___________________________________ 
Agenda - 08-16-22 - Board - Regular

___________ 
Page 1



Agenda – Board Meeting – Regular 
August 16, 2022 
Page 2 

iv. UC Properties – Yeager, Guarino

f. Discussion / Action – Liaison Reports

i. Fire Prevention / Investigation – McMullen

ii. Training – Yeager

iii. Large Equipment / Facilities – McMullen

iv. IHS – McMullen

6. Fire Chief’s Report – (Chief Rita)   (Page 8)
7. Battalion Chief’s Report (BC Wilson)   (Pages 9-15)
8. Fire Fighter’s Association Report (President Jon Lee)

9. Clerk’s Report

a. Discussion / Action – West Plainfield Fire Protection District Bill Review /
Approval   (Page 16)

b. Approval of July 19, 2022 Board Meeting Minutes   (Pages 17-23)
10. Open Forum

11. Next regular Board meeting on September 20, 2022, unless another date is agreed 
upon

12. Meeting Adjourned (President McMullen)

___________________________________ 
Agenda - 08-16-22 - Board - Regular

___________ 
Page 2



Date Name Event Date Status Deposit Rental Fee Total Due Event TypeActive/Inactive
4/29/22 8/6/22 Paid $800 $800 $1,600 Baptism ReceptionActive
5/12/22 9/24/22 Paid $800 $800 $1,600 Baptism ReceptionActive
5/3/22 10/1/22 Paid $800 $800 NonProfit Active
6/1/22 6/21/22 Paid $50 $50 Meeting Active
7/20/22 7/6/22 Paid $50 $50 Meeting Active
7/20/22 7/7/22 Paid $50 $50 Meeting Active
7/20/22 7/13/22 Paid $50 $50 Meeting Active
7/20/22 7/14/22 Paid $50 $50 Meeting Active
7/20/22 7/20/22 Paid $50 $50 Meeting Active
7/20/22 7/21/22 Paid $50 $50 Meeting Active
7/20/22 7/27/22 Paid $50 $50 Meeting Active
7/20/22 7/28/22 Paid $50 $50 Meeting Active
7/20/22 8/2/22 Awaiting Rental Fee $50 $50 Meeting Active
7/20/22 8/3/22 Awaiting Rental Fee $50 $50 Meeting Active
7/20/22 8/10/22 Awaiting Rental Fee $50 $50 Meeting Active
7/20/22 8/11/22 Awaiting Rental Fee $50 $50 Meeting Active
7/20/22 8/17/22 Awaiting Rental Fee $50 $50 Meeting Active
7/20/22 8/18/22 Awaiting Rental Fee $50 $50 Meeting Active
7/20/22 8/24/22 Awaiting Rental Fee $50 $50 Meeting Active
7/20/22 8/25/22 Awaiting Rental Fee $50 $50 Meeting Active
7/22/22

Analyse L 
Martha C
Tristen L
Sandra R
Jennie K
 Jennie K
Jennie K
Jennie K
Jennie K
Jennie K
Jennie K
Jennie K
Jennie K
Jennie K
Jennie K
Jennie K
Jennie K
Jennie K
Jennie K
 Jennie K
Sandra R 9/20/22 Awaiting Rental Fee $50 $50 Meeting Active

21 $3,250 $1,650 $4,900

Account Balance 
Date Name Event Date Description Amount As of 7/19/22

7/28/22 Jennie K July 2022 Rental Fee $400.00 $20,420.36

1 $400.00 Running Balance 
As of 8/11/2022
$15,320.51

Date Expense Description Invoice # Amount Paid Date Check No.
ictPG&E Reimburs7/19/22                    WPFPD                                LH PGE & Salary Reimbursement $1,528.96 7/19/22 599

7/29/22    Sorana A Deposit Refund $550.00 7/29/22 600
8/9/22 Analyse L Deposit Refund $800.00 8/9/22 601

3 $2,878.96

Lillard Hall Reservations - August 2022

Lillard Hall Deposits - August 2022

Lillard Hall Expenses - August 2022

___________________________________ 
Agenda - 08-16-22 - Board - Regular

___________ 
Page 3



 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-01 
 

RESOLUTION DECLARING VOLUNTEERS AS EMPLOYEES WHILE PERFORMING 

VOLUNTARY SERVICE WITHOUT PAY 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the California Labor Code Section 3363.5 which states that a person 

who performs voluntary service without pay for a public agency, as designated and authorized by 

the governing body of such agency, shall be deemed to be an employee of the agency while 

performing such services. 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of the West Plainfield Fire Protection District does hereby find that 

voluntary services provided by uncompensated individuals is in the best interest of the District. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, ORDERED AND FOUND by the 

West Plainfield Fire Protection District Board of Commissioners as follows: 

 

A person who performs voluntary services without pay for the West Plainfield 

Fire Protection District and who is not an active firefighting member of the 

District shall be deemed to be an employee of the District while performing such 

services in accordance with California Labor Code Section 3363.5. “Voluntary 

services without pay” shall include services performed by any person who 

provides services to the District for which such person receives no remuneration 

other than meals, transportation, lodging, or reimbursement for incidental 

expenses.  

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the West Plainfield Fire Protection District, Board of Fire 

Commissioners, County of Yolo, State of California, this 16th day of August 2022, by the 

following vote: 

 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAIN: 

 

 

________________________________________ 

JAMES F. McMULLEN, CHAIR 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

WEST PLAINFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________________ 

CHERIE RITA, INTERIM CLERK 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

___________________________________ 
Agenda - 08-16-22 - Board - Regular

___________ 
Page 4



 
 
 
 
   
 
 
  

 
 

COMMISSION 
CHAIR 

Olin woods 

Public Member 

 
VICE CHAIR 

Don saylor 

Supervisor – 2nd District 
 

Norma alcala 

Councilmember 
City of West Sacramento  

 

Gary sandy 

Supervisor – 3rd District 
 

Tom stallard 

Mayor  
City of Woodland 

    
 

ALTERNATES 
Angel barajas 

Supervisor – 5th District 

 
Wade cowan 

Mayor 
City of Winters 

 

Richard deliberty 

Public Member 

 
 

STAFF 
Christine m. Crawford, AICP 

Executive Officer 

 
Terri tuck 

Administrative Specialist ll/Clerk 

 
 

COUNSEL 
Eric may 

 
 
 

625 Court Street, Suite 107 
Woodland CA 95695 

 
(530) 666-8048 

lafco@yolocounty.org 
 

www.yololafco.org 

 
 

 
 

YOLO 
LOCAL 

AGENCY 
FORMATION 

COMMISSION  
 

 
 
August 2, 2022 
 
Cherie Rita, Fire Chief 
West Plainfield FPD 
24901 County Road 95 
Davis, CA 95616 
 
Re: Fire Protection Agencies Municipal Service Review (MSR) and Sphere of Influence 

(SOI) Update (LAFCo № 21-05) 
 
Dear Chief and Fire Commissioners:  
 
Thank you for your time and collaboration on the MSR/SOI Update for the Fire Protection 
Agencies, which was adopted by LAFCo on July 28, 2022.  
 
A copy of the adopted report is available online on the Yolo LAFCo website at 
www.yololafco.org under the “Studies” tab. The recommendations for your district are 
attached.  
 
LAFCo will be reviewing the status of these recommendations prior to the next MSR/SOI 
Study tentatively scheduled for fiscal year 2026/27.  
 
Thank you for your cooperation working with us during the review process. Please feel 
free to contact me with any questions at (530) 666-8048 or 
Christine.Crawford@yolocounty.org.  
 
Best regards,  
 
 
 
Christine M. Crawford, AICP 
Executive Officer 
 

___________________________________ 
Agenda - 08-16-22 - Board - Regular

___________ 
Page 5

http://www.yololafco.org/
mailto:Christine.Crawford@yolocounty.org


West Plainfield FPD 2022 MSR Recommendations 

 

Financial Ability MSR Recommendation(s) 

1. West Plainfield FPD should consider adoption of a special assessment to increase 

revenues to provide funding for 24/7 operations, facilities, apparatus replacement, 

equipment needs and to maintain adequate reserves. 

2. West Plainfield FPD should consider adopting a develop impact fee. 

3. The West Plainfield FPD should develop an adopt a capital improvement plan that 

includes a plan for how the FPD will fund it. 

4. The West Plainfield FPD should update its reserve policy to guide the Fire Commission 

in maintenance of adequate reserves. 

5. The West Plainfield FPD Fire Commission should receive regular financial reports 

(quarterly or mid-year at a minimum) that provide a clear and complete picture of the 

agency’s budget status and assets and liabilities, fully disclosing both positive and 

negative financial information. 

Shared Services MSR Determination Recommendation  

6. Additional items that should be included as a required element of the JOA are 

apparatus/equipment standardization, shared reserve apparatus, and cooperative 

purchasing. These efficiencies are currently either optional or not included in the JOA. 

Accountability, Structure and Efficiencies MSR Recommendation(s) 

7. Willow Oak and West Plainfield FPDs should provide for a coordinated and more 

uniform level of service and operation through either: (1) a Joint Operation Agreement 

(JOA); or (2) agency merger/consolidation. The goal for coordinated/joint operations in 

each Area is to achieve a similar service standard, efficient use of resources, consistent 

training/testing/reporting, standardization, and improved coordination during incident 

response. If any of these agencies enter into a JOA and fail to make reasonable efforts 

in good faith to promote these goals, a LAFCo reorganization to combine FPDs should 

be initiated if its determined consolidation would promote better service to the public and 

be a more efficient and effective utilization of resources.  

8. Once the Area 3 JOA is operating successfully, combining the JOAs for Areas 1 and 3 

into one larger JOA should be considered (in the 3 to 5-year timeframe).  

9. The West Plainfield FPD should adopt, or update existing, policies related to meeting 

attendance, conduct, responsibilities of officers, and personnel (including 

employee/volunteer promotions, performance evaluations, drug and alcohol policies, 

payroll processing, etc.) In addition, accounting and financial policies should be 

developed to include general accounting, processing, and recording of disbursements 

and receipts, allowable expenditures, employee and commission travel and expense 

___________________________________ 
Agenda - 08-16-22 - Board - Regular

___________ 
Page 6



reimbursements, capital assets, debt and borrowing, credit card use, etc. LAFCo will 

provide policy templates for FPD use. 

10. Yolo County should review agency finances with each dependent FPD each year to 

review agency finances, comparing budgets to actuals, comparing actuals to prior years, 

analyzing significant differences or changes, and determining if the reports appear 

reasonable. 

11. Dependent special districts are not legally required to maintain a website. The West 

Plainfield FPD has a website but received a 27% transparency score for best practices 

in 2021. Please see the report at https://www.yololafco.org/yolo-local-government-

website-transparency-scorecards for where improvements are needed. 

 
 

___________________________________ 
Agenda - 08-16-22 - Board - Regular

___________ 
Page 7

https://www.yololafco.org/yolo-local-government-website-transparency-scorecards
https://www.yololafco.org/yolo-local-government-website-transparency-scorecards


 

          

  West Plainfield Fire Protection District   

24901 County Road 95, Davis, CA 95616                (530) 756-0212 

                
 
 
 

Chief Report 
Regular Board Meeting 

August 16, 2022 
 
 
Agenda Item 4 – I forwarded the new, revised Rental Agreement to the Hall Manager. 
Staff got the lighting installed. 
 
Agenda Item 5b – This was on the agenda in 2020, but I can’t find the minutes 
supporting it’s passage, nor do I find a signed copy of it. It is presented again for 
adoption. President Lee, Firefighters Association, has more information on why it’s 
necessary. 
 
Agenda Item 5c – Should we decide to begin offering Zoom option at every meeting, we 
could probably purchase a Fire Tablet (or similar) for each Board member and podium 
for the cheapest solution to allow full coverage. Prices would likely be between $100 
and $150 each. 
 
Agenda Item 6e – LAFCO – LAFCO adopted the Fire Protection Agencies MSR. I had 
previously forwarded to you the document provided in this meeting’s Board packet. 
Once I’m back, I’ll schedule a meeting with our LAFCO ad hoc committee to go over 
each of the recommendations and develop a plan for adoption of those that we are 
fiscally able to support. 
 
Agenda Item 5f – Large Equipment / Facilities – There is nothing new to report of the 
possible acquisition of the 2004 Ford from Yocha Dehe Fire. 
 
Agenda Item 9a – The draft bill cover sheet does not include the invoice for Worker’s 
Compensation. I have a call into YCPARMIA to confirm the actual amount due, as I was 
lead to believe it would be no more than $30,000 (the budgeted amount), yet the invoice 
presented was for over $47,000. If I hear from them prior to the Board meeting, I will let 
everyone know. 
 
 

___________________________________ 
Agenda - 08-16-22 - Board - Regular

___________ 
Page 8



___________________________________ 
Agenda - 08-16-22 - Board - Regular

___________ 
Page 9



___________________________________ 
Agenda - 08-16-22 - Board - Regular

___________ 
Page 10



___________________________________ 
Agenda - 08-16-22 - Board - Regular

___________ 
Page 11



___________________________________ 
Agenda - 08-16-22 - Board - Regular

___________ 
Page 12



___________________________________ 
Agenda - 08-16-22 - Board - Regular

___________ 
Page 13



___________________________________ 
Agenda - 08-16-22 - Board - Regular

___________ 
Page 14



___________________________________ 
Agenda - 08-16-22 - Board - Regular

___________ 
Page 15



47.76
511.26
424.50
116.70

48.96
50.82

950.44
9,684.00

Total: $11,834.44

Quill

West Plainfield Fire Protection District
24901 County Road 95, Davis, CA 95616                (530) 756-0212

July 19, 2022

Auditor-Controller

625 Court Street

Woodland, CA 95695

This letter is to inform you that the West Plainfield Fire Protection District's

Board of Commissioners has approved for paymnent the bills listed below:

InterState Oil Company

Pisani's

Ferrell Gas

LEAF

CalNet (ATT)

US Bank
YCPARMI

D R
 A F T

___________________________________ 
Agenda - 08-16-22 - Board - Regular

___________ 
Page 16



 

          

  West Plainfield Fire Protection District   

24901 County Road 95, Davis, CA 95616                (530) 756-0212 

                
 

 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS – REGULAR MEETING - MINUTES 
July 19, 2022 at 7:00 PM 

 
Held at 

24901 County Road 95, Lillard Hall 
Davis, CA 95616 

--- 
Held also via Zoom 

 
 

1. Call the Meeting to Order and Establish Quorum (President McMullen) 

Meeting called to order at 1901 hours. Interim Board Clerk Rita called roll and 
confirmed there was a quorum. 

Present were: 

Commissioners: James McMullen, Jim Yeager, Richard Guarino, Emily 
Amy, and Beth Stiles 

Department Members: Chief Cherie Rita, Assistant Chief Dave Stiles (via 
Zoom), BC Eric Wilson, Captain Scott Bravo (via 
Zoom), Captains Tom Stiles and Patrick Fish, 
Firefighter and Association President Jon Lee, Trainee 
Firefighter Nat Farver 

Guests: Tanya Meyer, Yolo County Fire Safe Council; 
Carol Beoshanz; and former Commissioners 
Ed Beoshanz and Charles Hjerpe 

President McMullen introduced, and the Board welcomed, newly-appointed 
Commissioner Beth Stiles. 

 

2. Public Comment 

NONE 

 

3. Recognize Retired Commissioners Ed Beoshanz and Charles Hjerpe 
(President McMullen) 

President McMullen presented each of Ed Beoshanz and Charles Hjerpe, former 
West Plainfield Fire Protection District Commissioners, with a plaque. The Board 
and those present all thanked them for their service. Former Commissioner 
Ed Beoshanz presented the District with several photographs of the Department 
from the early days. 

 

4. Presentation by Tanya Meyer, Yolo County Fire Safe Council 

Ms. Meyer introduced herself and talked about the Yolo County Fire Safe Council. 

___________________________________ 
Agenda - 08-16-22 - Board - Regular

___________ 
Page 17



Minutes – Board Meeting – Regular 
July 19, 2022 
Page 2 
 
 

 

She left several brochures about the program, including her contact information. 
There was some discussion about how the Council might benefit our District, as it 
is not in a high-fire zone or part of the State Responsibility Area. Ms. Meyer 
indicated that she and AC Stiles had discussed the possibility of monies for 
projects to clear out Putah Creek. Ms. Meyer is open to hearing other about other 
possible projects. 

 

5. Old Business 

a. Update - Weed Abatement (BC Wilson) 

BC Wilson indicated that the annual 2022 Weed Abatement mass 
inspections were completed. There remain no properties that fit the criteria 
for potential forced abatement. Staff will continue to respond to complaints 
as received and will continue to work with District residents to ensure 
properties remain compliant. 

 

b. Update – Yolo County Fire Sustainability Committee (AC Stiles) 

AC Stiles reported that the County had canceled the committee meeting. He 
reported that County staff members on the Committee remain unlikely to 
take any meaningful action until they have received the final LAFCO report 
and recommendations. 

 

6. Lillard Hall 

a. Manager Report (Hall Manager Gonzalez) 

Hall Manager Gonzalez presented her financial report. 

Ms. Gonzalez indicated that she had purchased the external lighting and it 
was awaiting installation. The lights that were purchased do not need 
electricity, so installation should be straightforward. Fire Department staff 
will install the lights. 

Chief Rita reported she had spoken with Recology and discovered that both 
the Hall and the Station were billed under the same account number. Chief 
Rita stated she had talked with Hall Manager Gonzalez about getting the 
two accounts separated. 

Commissioner Amy asked Manager Gonzalez if she had received the Hall 
Agreement changes; she had not. Interim Clerk Rita indicated she would 
forward the final version of the Agreement to the Hall Manager. 
Commissioner Amy noted that the new Agreement should be the one the 
Hall Manager is using for new events. 

 

___________________________________ 
Agenda - 08-16-22 - Board - Regular

___________ 
Page 18



Minutes – Board Meeting – Regular 
July 19, 2022 
Page 3 
 
 

 

7. New Business  

a. Discussion / Action - Volunteer Applications (BC Wilson) – NONE 

BC Wilson reported that despite the notation on the Agenda that there were 
no new applications, we had received and accepted one: in-District resident 
Nat Farver. BC Wilson introduced Trainee Farver to the Board. The Board 
welcomed Trainee Farver. 

 

b. Approval of FY 2022-2023 Special Districts Authorization Form (Chief 
Rita) 

Fire Chief Rita informed the Board that the document is the annual 
authorization we provide to the County, just updated for this year as as a 
result of changes in staff and Board members. 

By Consensus:   The Board approved the form as presented and all Board 
members signed it. Chief Rita will obtain the remaining signatures and 
forward the form to the Yolo County Department of Financial Services. 

 

c. Discussion / Action – Standing Committees – Reports 

As a result of the appointment of Beth Stiles to the empty Board seat, 
President McMullen made the following changes in committee assignments: 

Standing Committee – District Funding: 

     Substitute Commissioner Amy with Commissioner Stiles 

Ad Hoc Committee – Solar: 

     Substitute Commissioner McMullen with Commissioner Stiles 

 

i. Budget and Benefits Committee – Yeager, Guarino 

No meeting; no report. 

 

ii. Personnel Committee – Amy, Yeager 

No meeting; no report. 

 

iii. District Funding and Development Committee - Guarino, Amy 

No meeting; but both members, along with Chief Rita and Assistant 
Chief Stiles did attend the 218 Workshop held at Willow Oak Hall. 
Commissioner Amy reported that, while the feasibility study regarding 
passage of a 218 measure is being paid for by the County, as of the 
date of that meeting the cost of holding the vote on the measure 
would be borne by our District. AC Stiles indicated that the County 
Fire Sustainability Committee was working on getting the cost of the 

___________________________________ 
Agenda - 08-16-22 - Board - Regular

___________ 
Page 19



Minutes – Board Meeting – Regular 
July 19, 2022 
Page 4 
 
 

 

vote covered by the County also. 

 

iv. Lillard Hall Committee – Amy, Guarino 

No meeting; no report. 

 

d. Discussion / Action – Ad Hoc Committee Reports 

i. LAFCO – Guarino, Yeager 

No meeting; no report. 

 

ii. Solar – Guarino, McMullen 

No meeting. Chief Rita reported she is waiting for a summary of the 
bids received, then will have the committee chair call a meeting. 

 

iii. Inspection Fees – Yeager, Amy 

1. Approval of July 13, 2022 Meeting Minutes 

Commissioner Amy pointed out several places to correct in the 
minutes. 

Motion: To approve the July 13, 2022, minutes as 
corrected. 

By: Guarino 

Second By: Yeager 

Discussion: President McMullen asked that the record reflect 
that this approval of the minutes does not 
approve any of the Board recommendations 
therein. 

Vote: Approved unanimously. 

 

2. Action / Discussion on Committee Recommendations 

a. Take the next steps to adopt a re-inspection fee of 
$200 per re-inspection 

b. Prior to the first inspection, send an educational / 
heads-up letter to the business which includes, but is 
not limited to: 

i. A checklist of items to be inspected 

ii. Window of time during which the initial 
inspection will occur, with instructions to 
contact the station if that timeframe won’t work 
for the business 

___________________________________ 
Agenda - 08-16-22 - Board - Regular

___________ 
Page 20



Minutes – Board Meeting – Regular 
July 19, 2022 
Page 5 
 
 

 

iii. Statement that initial inspection is at no 
charge, but that each re-inspection, if any, will 
be charged at $200 

c. Allow 14 days for corrections, except those that pose 
an immediate threat to life 

d. Adopt policy that District will not charge on first re-
inspection if such re-inspection is due to the need to 
correct an item noted, but not on the checklist 

e. Adopt policy that allows for alternate methods to 
prove corrections: receipt copies with photos, etc. 

f. Investigate using the same company as Willow Oak 
does to do our collections; maybe even add vehicle 
accident fees, later 

g. Limit inspections to licensed businesses that allow 
public access or have fire hazards (fuel storage, hay 
processing, etc.) 

h. Consider permit fees: fuel storage, plan review, 
sprinkler inspections, assembly, etc. 

 

After some discussion regarding the above 
recommendations, the remainder of this item was tabled 
pending review and update of the recommendations. 
President McMullen and BC Wilson will work on drafting 
appropriate paperwork. 

Commissioner Stiles asked how we enforce the citations. 
Commissioner McMullen and BC Wilson explained that the 
first step would be to cite the business, requiring immediate 
compliance, with a reinspection within 14 days. If the 
business remains in violation, next steps would include 
involving the Code Enforcement department at Yolo County, 
then on to County Counsel to file a complaint in court if the 
business is still not in compliance. 

 

e. Discussion / Action – Liaison Reports  

i. Fire Prevention / Investigation – McMullen 

AC Stiles reported that the fire at 95A was determined to be 
unintentional, but undetermined as to cause. 

 

ii. Training – Yeager  

Nothing to report. 

 

iii. Large Equipment / Facilities – McMullen  

___________________________________ 
Agenda - 08-16-22 - Board - Regular

___________ 
Page 21



Minutes – Board Meeting – Regular 
July 19, 2022 
Page 6 
 
 

 

Commissioner McMullen had nothing to report. Chief Rita thanked 
AC Stiles for his repairs to the office door leading into the apparatus 
bay. 

 

iv. IHS – McMullen 

Commissioner McMullen had nothing to report. BC Wilson indicated 
that training on fire systems inspections was scheduled for later in 
July. He also reported that the last he had heard was that Sacred 
Oaks would be accepting patients in September. 

 

8. Fire Chief’s Report (Chief Rita) 

Chief Rita reported that Yocha Dehe Fire has a 2004 Ford Excursion they are 
retiring later this year and are willing to pass it along to another fire department in 
Yolo County at no charge. After talking with AC Stiles and investigating its 
condition, Chief Rita contacted Chief Rameriz at Yocha Dehe Fire and expressed 
interest in acquiring the vehicle. It would replace the current Utility, for which we 
still have an offer to purchase if we want to sell. 

 

9. Battalion Chief’s Report (BC Wilson) 

BC Wilson responded to Commissioner Amy’s question at the last Board meeting 
about why not all incidents appear on the incident reports presented to the Board: 
the reporting software we use will not populate an incident into reports such as 
provided in our Board packets if the incident reporting, including fire investigation, 
was not marked as completed. 

 

10. Fire Fighter’s Association Report (President Jon Lee)  

Association President Lee reported that the Association, after much research, had 
purchased an ice machine for the District. He further reported that it appeared that 
the Association’s fundraiser at the Yolo County Fair Beer Booth would likely not 
happen this year. 

 

11. Clerk’s Report (Interim Clerk Rita) 

a. Discussion / Action – West Plainfield Fire Protection District Bill 
Review / Approval 

Motion: Approve payment of bills totaling $13,068.01. 

Motion By: Amy 

Second By: Yeager 

Discussion: Commissioner Yeager questioned the invoice from the State 
of California. Chief Rita reported it was for payment of the 
fines levied by CalOsha. 

___________________________________ 
Agenda - 08-16-22 - Board - Regular

___________ 
Page 22



Minutes – Board Meeting – Regular 
July 19, 2022 
Page 7 
 
 

 

Vote: Approved unanimously. 

 

b. Approval of June 21, 2022 Board Meeting Minutes (Interim Clerk Rita) 

Motion: Approve June 21, 2022, minutes as presented. 

Motion By: Guarino 

Second By: Amy 

Discussion: None. 

Vote: Approved unanimously. 

Commissioner Yeager reminded Interim Clerk Rita that the Ad Hoc 
committee regarding the UC Davis properties should be included on the 
next Agenda. 

 

12. Open Forum  

President McMullen asked the Board members about meeting preference: location, 
in person, via Zoom (or other video conferencing software). After some discussion, 
President McMullen requested that the item be placed on the Agenda for August. 

 

13. Next regular Board meeting on August 16, 2022, unless another date is 
agreed upon 

President McMullen confirmed the next meeting date as August 16, 2022. Fire 
Chief / Interim Board Clerk Rita indicated she would not be available, but she will 
ensure someone is available to take the meeting notes. 

 

14. Meeting Adjourned (President McMullen) 

Motion: Adjourn meeting. 

By: Guarino 

Second By: Amy 

Discussion: None. 

Vote: Approved unanimously. 

Meeting adjourned at 2051 hours. 

 

 

Minutes approved:  ________________________ 
 
 
_________________________________ ________________________________ 
President James McMullen   Interim Board Clerk Cherie Rita 

___________________________________ 
Agenda - 08-16-22 - Board - Regular

___________ 
Page 23




